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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Contmct Personnel Division 

ATTENTION : 

2 '7 JUN 1957 

FROM : ~puty Director of Security (Investigations 
and Support) 

SUBJECT 

1. Reference is made to the memorandum dated 18 JuDe 15'57 
in which a covert security clearance was requested to permit the 
Subject's convenim fro~ an Ops Officer (PP), os-1.4, DDP/m., &-aw:m 
III, Havana, Cuba, to an Ope Oftieer (PP), os-l.L., IDP,/NEA., Egypt aDd 
Arab States B.nmch1 Project Beirut, Lebanon. 

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in the Director's 
Memorandum of 14 Februar.y 1949 entitled, "Security and Operational 
Clearances, 11 a cotert security clearance is granted for the use of the 
Subject, as described in your request as set forth in paragraph 1, 
aboveo Fbr ac:b1nistnt1ve parpoaes cml,y, this elea:nmce is e.ttective 
a a or 16 June 19S7. 

3. Subjects of covert security clearances are not to represent 
themselves as, nor are t\ey to be represented as, employees of CIA. 

4. Your attention i\ called to the fact that a covert security 
clearance does not constitute complete compliance with the provisions 
of CIA Regulation 10-210. Therefore, if you should desire at a later 

....----......s!llte to change the status or use of this individual, a request for 
:>:)S'I&S c earance to cover any proposed change should be submitted to this 

·-r-sso. Chief o floe. 
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• This clearance becomes invalid in the event the Subject' a 
oes are not utilized within 60 days ok' the date of this memorandum. 

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY: 

CLOSED rJ~ 
GODAR:hfvV 
24 June 19.57 

S-E-C-R-E-T 

Robert H. Cunningham 
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